

STANDARD OIL COMPANY OF TEXAS

Brewer "B"
Monahans, Texas
February 3, 1964

Re: V. L. Leavitt Lease #18
Unit B, 13-18-26

State of New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Brewer ED
Artesia, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Standard Oil Company of Texas, A Division of California Oil Company sincerely apologizes for its negligence in following up with a form G-103 on this well. At the time of submission of the G-110 it was anticipated the well would be plugged in the very near future. Plugging operations were deferred to allow a complete investigation into remedial possibilities. Due to the marginal nature of any remedial operation, it seemed advisable to await further field development. This has not materialized.

A study is now underway whereby this well is being considered for deepening for salt water disposal. We anticipate a decision in the immediate future to deepen or plug and abandon.

Again we wish to apologize for our negligence and appreciate your patience in this matter.

Very truly yours,

S. J. Mathews, Jr.
S. J. Mathews, Jr.
District Superintendent

JMF:j4

RECEIVED

FEB 4 1964

O. C. C.
ARTESIA OFFICE

STANDARD OIL COMPANY OF TEXAS

Dr. J. W. Matthews, Jr.
Houston, Texas
February 3, 1964

Re: V. L. Leavitt Lease #10
Unit B, 13-18-26

State of New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Drawer 10
Alameda, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Standard Oil Company of Texas, A Division of California Oil Company, sincerely apologizes for its negligence in following up with a form C-103 on this well. At the time of abandonment of the C-103 it was anticipated the well would be plugged in the very near future. Plugging operations were deferred to allow a complete investigation into remedial possibilities. Due to the marginal nature of any remedial operation, it seemed advisable to wait further field development. This has not materialized.

A study is now underway whereby this well is being considered for deepening for self water disposal. We anticipate a decision in the immediate future to deepen or plug and abandon.

Again we wish to apologize for our negligence and appreciate your patience in this matter.

Very truly yours,

E. J. Matthews, Jr.
District Superintendent

JEH:js

RECEIVED

FEB 4 1964

D. C. C.
ALAMEDA OFFICE